
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 3:55 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Elected leaders Flint water briefing

Call the same as earlier

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2015, at 3:54 PM, Benzie, Richard (DEQ) <BENZIER@michigan.gov> wrote:

Did you arrange for a call in number? For 4 PM?

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:28:23 AM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Elected leaders Flint water briefing

Attached is a copy of the Mayor's request.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:45 AM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Elected leaders Flint water briefing

I didn't realize that we are in meetings until noon. Can you move this to 1 pm?
 Thanks and sorry.
 Maggie

On Sep 15, 2015, at 8:49 AM, Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ) <DEVEREAUXT@michigan.gov> wrote:

PPI

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 8:45 AM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Elected leaders Flint water briefing

No Problem.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 8:44 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Elected leaders Flint water briefing

Steve, Director may ask you to stay back if at all possible so he can get briefed and updated on this. We can discuss on our call at 11 (does this work for everyone?)

Do you mind having someone send out a conference call #?

Maggie

On Sep 15, 2015, at 8:16 AM, Busch, Stephen (DEQ) <BUSCHS@michigan.gov> wrote:

I'm in the office until 12:00 then headed up to the conference in Sault Ste. Marie. I can call in on the way up if you give me a time and number.

News agencies are reporting that Mayor Walling has now sent a request to the Governor yesterday for \$30 million to help address the lead issue. If this is for partial service line replacement it could exacerbate lead levels in homes rather than help reduce exposure. I have not seen this letter.

<http://michiganradio.org/post/flint-mayor-asking-state-30-million-fix-water-system#stream/0>

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance